
ADDENDUM #2 – FUEL 
*Precinct 2 does not have storage tanks; they pick up fuel as needed.

How will successful bidder be notified of award? 
The Auditor’s office will reach out via email notifying vendors of bid acceptance. 

When will bid tabulations be provided after bid opening? 
Upon request, bid tabulations will be provided by the Auditor’s office via email. 

Is there a conference call, zoom meeting, etc. to listen to bid opening? 
There will not be a virtual option to listen to the bid openings. You are welcome to come to the 
Auditor’s office (1300 Avenue M, Hondo, TX 78861, Room 139) to attend the bid opening.

Is there a contract renewal? 
There is not a contract renewal option. Contracts are awarded for the fiscal year only. 

Are common carriers considered subcontractors? 
Yes. 

Is subcontracting allowed? 
Subcontracting is up to the vendor. However, if a vendor chooses to subcontract, Medina County 
will only be liable to the awarded vendor and will only honor the prices on the awarded bid sheet. 

Is the pricing structure OPIS San Antonio Daily Average plus markup (bid price)? 
Yes, rack sheet price plus the markup that should be listed on the bid. 

Is a date requested to be used for the bid form? 
Sealed bids are due August 16th, 2024 at 10AM at the Auditor’s office. 

Is a copy of the OPIS report used required to be sent with the bid? 
No, rack sheets should be provided with every invoice. 

What are your terms and forms of payment (check, ACH, etc.)? 
Commissioners Court is held every two weeks, with rare delays due to cancelled courts. With 
Commissioners Court approval, payments are issues on court days by check or wires. 

Is each product awarded individually or is this an all or nothing bid? 
Typically, bids are awarded entirely. However, there could be exceptions. 

Who was the bid previously awarded? 
Fiscal year 23-24 fuel bids were awarded to Golden West Oil and Sun Coast Resources. 

Is an additive required? 
This is up to the Commissioners when ordering. 

Is there a cetane minimum? 
This is up to the Commissioners when ordering. 

The bid mentions bio-fuel – does a certain location/tank require bio-diesel? Will bio-diesel be added 
to the bid price form? 

If your company offers bio-diesel, you may include the price on the bid sheet. 
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ADDENDUM #2 – FUEL 
*Precinct 2 does not have storage tanks; they pick up fuel as needed.

What are the addresses of all delivery locations? 
• Precinct 1

o 275 CR 341, Hondo, TX, 78861
• Precinct 3

o 7575 CR 429, D’hanis TX, 78850
• Precinct 4

o 1340 State Hwy 173 N., Devine TX, 78016

What are the tank sizes at each delivery location and 
what fuel type do they hold? 

• Precinct 1
o Dyed Diesel: 1,000 gallons
o Clear Diesel: 1,000 and 700 gallons
o Unleaded Gas: 1,000 gallons
o Non-Ethanol: 500 gallons

• Precinct 3
o Dyed Diesel: 1,000 gallons
o Clear Diesel: 3,000 gallons
o Unleaded Gas: 1,000 gallons

• Precinct 4
o Dyed Diesel: 1,000 gallons
o Clear Diesel: 2,000 gallons
o Unleaded Gas: 2,000 gallons

Are the tanks above or below ground? Do they require 
truck pumps? 

All tanks are above ground 

Which locations can be accessed via a transport truck 
or tank wagon? 

Precinct 1, Precinct 3, and Precinct 4 

What is the monthly volume per product/location? 
Average deliveries for October 2023-July 2024: 
• Precinct 1

o Dyed Diesel: 7,000 gallons
o Clear Diesel: 13,300 gallons
o Unleaded Gas: 2,500 gallons

• Precinct 3
o Dyed Diesel: 4,600 gallons
o Clear Diesel: 7,200 gallons
o Unleaded Gas: 3,300 gallons

• Precinct 4
o Dyed Diesel: 3,800 gallons
o Clear Diesel: 6,000 gallons
o Unleaded Gas: 3,200 gallons

What is the average order size of product for each 
location? 

Average deliveries for October 2023-July 2024: 
• Precinct 1

o Dyed Diesel: 750 gallons
o Clear Diesel: 1,500 gallons
o Unleaded Gas: 500 gallons

• Precinct 3
o Dyed Diesel: 450 gallons
o Clear Diesel: 700 gallons
o Unleaded Gas: 350 gallons

• Precinct 4
o Dyed Diesel: 650 gallons
o Clear Diesel: 1,200 gallons
o Unleaded Gas: 800 gallons

Is there lab testing requirements? 
No. 

Are there any bonds? 
No. 

Please provide prior bid tabulations? 
See attachment #1. 

Please provide and invoice and bill of lading example 
for each location. 

See attachment #2 
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2023-2024 FUEL 

Sun Coast Resources

FUEL
PCT 1 

HONDO
PCT 2 
CVILLE

PCT 3 
D'HANIS

PCT 4 
DEVINE 

SHERIFF 
KEY/CREDIT

OTHER DEPT 
KEY/CREDIT 

GAS 87 0.396444 0.396444 0.396444 0.396444 0.396444 0.396444
GAS 89 0.396444 0.396444 0.396444 0.396444 0.396444 0.396444
GAS 93 0.396444 0.396444 0.396444 0.396444 0.396444 0.396444
DIESEL #2 0.397048 0.397048 0.397048 0.397048 0.397048 0.397048
OFF ROAD FUEL 0.397048 0.397048 0.397048 0.397048 0.397048 0.397048
NON-ETHANOL FUEL 0.396444 0.396444 0.396444 0.396444 0.396444 0.396444

GOLDEN WEST OIL

FUEL
PCT 1 

HONDO
PCT 2 
CVILLE

PCT 3 
D'HANIS

PCT 4 
DEVINE 

SHERIFF 
KEY/CREDIT

OTHER DEPT 
KEY/CREDIT 

GAS 87 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20
GAS 89 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20
GAS 93 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20
DIESEL #2 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20
OFF ROAD FUEL 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20
NON-ETHANOL FUEL 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20 0.20

ON TOP OF RACK SHEET PRICE

Attachment #1
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Attachment #2
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Attachment #2 cont.
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Attachment #2 cont.
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Attachment #2 cont.
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